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lJNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTIJRE ~- .... ~ ~ .. :. 

BEFORE TilE SECRETARY OF AGRICUL 11JRE f. 1 ,,.. - .. "''" .. ., 

In re: ) P & S Docket No. D-13-
) 

\ 

1".-....J v L.- . .J 

"''. •. "'" . '. ~ ~: j 

Premier Poultry, Inc. ) 
) 

Respondent ) COMPLAINT 3) {/) 

\..,~/.·---.:~j -:-;:; // 
. l. _,.."./ ---

There is reason to believe that the respondent named herein has willfully violated 

provisions of the Packers and Stockyards Act, 1921, as amended and supplemented (7 U.S.C. § 

181 et seq.) therefore, this complaint is issued alleging the following: 

I. 

(a) Premier Poultry, Inc., hereinafter referred to as respondent, is a business incorporated 

in the State ofNew York and currently located at 2282 Route 17B West Bethel, New York 

12726. Respondent was previously located at 64 Cherry Street, Brooklyn, New York 11222 at 

the time of the alleged violations. 

(b) Respondent at all times material herein was engaged in the business as a li~ poultry 

dealer in the State ofNew York. 

II. 

From March 9, 2012 to May 11, 2012, on twenty-two separate dates, respondent 

obtained live poultry from Clark's Feed Mills Inc., located in Shamokin, PA, and failed to timely 

deliver the full amount due to Clark's Feed Mills Inc., in the amount of$269,307.19 (two 

hundred and sixty-nine thousand, three hundred and seven dollars and nineteen cents), in 

violation of7 U.S.C. § 228b-1(a). (See Appendix). 



III. 

WHEREFORE, it is hereby ordered 1that for the purpose of determining whether the 

respondent has willfully violated the Act and the regulations issued hereunder, this complaint 

shall be served upon the respondent The respondent shall have twenty (20) days in which to file 

with the Hearing Clerk, United States Department of Agriculture, Washington, D.C. 20250, an 

answer in accordance with the rules of practice governing proceedings under the Act (7 C.F.R. § 

1.130 et seq.). Allegations not answered shall be deemed admitted for the purpose of this 

proceeding. Failure to file an answer shall constitute an admission of all the material allegations 

of this complaint 

The Packers and Stockyards Administration requests: 

1. That unless respondent fails to file an answer within the time allowed, or files an 

answer admitting all the material allegations of this complaint, this proceeding be set for oral 

hearing in accordance with the rules of practice governing proceedings under the Act; and 

2. That such order or orders be issued, including an order requiring respondent to cease 

and desist from the violations of the Act found to exist and accessing such civil penalty as 

authorized by the Act. 

Done at Washington, D.C. 

this 8-fl... day of¥ 2013 

11usan B.Kerth: 
Deputy AdminiStrator 
Packers and Stockyards Program 



Tracey Manoff 
Attorney for Complainant 
Marketing, Regulatory, and Food Safety Programs Division 
Office of the General Counsel, USDA 
Room 2324, South Building 
1400 Independence Ave. S.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20250-1400 
Telephone: (202) 720-2434 
Facscimile: (202) 690-4322 
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US Department of Agriculture 

Gnln Inspection, Packera and Stockyarda Admlnlatratlon 
Packera and Stockyarda Program (PUP) 

Schedule of Fllllure to P.y When Due for Poultry (Yt.al-01) 
Enllt!r lnfonMIIon 

tn....._..on l!nlllr DBA ·~ eo.ol ...... u.. .~ 
Mawr, a 

1/1111012 """""' Paullry,IM. llracllllln. NY ~ 
t1222 

l'urch- Dille ............ ........ l"oullrr .. ...., 
lnvolca T .... ln~ Cncllt 

D•O. QlackD ... Cllaall Cllacti 0.,.1Aiapll' ..... !1111111 .,.. l"ounda Amount 
~ 

......... HuiNiw Amount Clleclt .,... ......, 
. 

311112012 Clark'l Faad M11, Inc. Lift 24,0110 114,474.83 10.00 114,474.83 No 31'1212012 11111 
0 

31'1112012 Clark'l Feed Mit. Inc. ~ 22.71111 113, 1C1.7Cl 10.00 113.101.7~ No 31'1212012 105 

31'1~12 Clllll'l Faad Mit. Inc. Live 24,2110 114.800.SI 10.00 114.1100.51 No S/1312012 104 Chlct 12101 pilei far A-1 lrwaas ..... 

31'1412012 Clark'l Feed Mila. Inc. Live 24,110 114,1152.08 IO.OG 114,852.0i! No 3f1!o'2012 1112 

117,117.14 $17,117.11 11211Z0t2 , .. $17,137.11 

31'1512012 Clark'l Feed ..... Inc. lJ'II 17,110 111,111.110 10.011 111,111.10 Na 31'1812012 101 

31'1112012 Clllk'l Faad Mil. Inc. Uva 7,710 &t,731.AO IO.OG lt.731AII No 3t'IW2012 105 

31'111121112 Clllll'l Faad Mil. R. Uw 2S,SIO I1J.I47.2a IG.Oil 113,147.20 No 31'1112012 106 Qllck 12801 pilei far 
~Jillld. 

M 
. 31'11112012 Clark'l Feed Mit, Inc. LM :aG.200 I12.107.1C IO.OQ 112,107.10 No 312CW2012 104 

312112012 Clark'l Faad Mill. Inc. Uw 21,058 112.1110.01J IO.Oil 112,110.00 No S/2212012 102 

tlf,l47.a lloU47.a 71J12012 12101 114,14'7..31 

S/22t2012 Clllk'l Faad !Ia, Inc. Uw 13,740 11.427.111 10.00 11,427.113 No 112312012 101 0 
312312012 CIMI'IFMdMII.Inc. lJ'II 22,040 112,349.23 10.00 112.3411.23 No S/al/2012 101 Chldl121172 ... for 

....., Dllalll 
3t2512012 Cllrk'l Faad Mit, Inc. Live 22.110 113,1121.211 10.011 113.1121.211 No S/al/2012 toe 212312012_1n_ 1.3 

an .. 3123121112 
312812012 Clllll'l FMd Mil. Inc. lJ'II 23,140 114.234.211 10.011 I14,234.2CI No 312712012 105 ~ 

.......... .......... 7/1GIZ011 ,21'72 ........ 
312712012 a.rk'a Faad IMI,Inc. UYa 1&,GO 110.0110.70 10.011 110,0110.70 No 321121112 111 

3121112012 ~Faad .... lna. lJ'II 21,200 tt4,1111LICI sa.oo .14,1111LICI No IIJOI2Dt2 101 

41112012 Clark'l FMd ..... Inc. U'lll 2U20 114,35&.2ll IO.Oil 114.-.21 No 41212012 101 Chac:ll 1211U pMIIar M lnwoiDia Iliad. 

412t2012 a.rtL'a Feed IIIII, Inc. Uva 22,795 113,111.72 sa.oo 113,1111.72 No 41312012 1115 __ ., --.. 7m1211z 121U ..... -.... 
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• 
US Department of Agriculture 

Grain lnapectlon, Packers and Stockyarda Admlniatntlon 
Packera and Stockyarda Program (P&SP) 

St;hedule of F.uure to Pay When Due for Poultry (V1-2MI) 
Enlllr .lnlarmdon .._....... 

Ena, DBA ...... COIIIIol Numlllr 
0... Adlhn 

MCMnva 0 
IMIIZG12 Prlmler Poultly, Inc. ~.NY 143441 

11222 

Purc:hue 11118 ........... PurcbeM Poultry Poultry ln\JCIIce Tatlllnvolce Cndlt Due Dill Check D ... Cblck Check .,. .......... ...... ..... lbhllllt ,.. Pounds Amount Adjultmlnla ~- ....... Amount Chick Dlllll ......... 
41412012 Olrk'l Feed Mia, klc. Uve 22,710 $11,142.40 $0.1111 $11,142.40 No 41512012 101 

41112012 a.'s Feed Mia, Inc. uw 20,000 $12,811.35 IO.OCl $12,811.35 No 4111t2012 105 

411112012 a.tt'1 Feed Mil, Inc. Uve 12.400 $7,538.81 $0.00 rr.ae.es No 411t2012 105 
Check 12141paldtor 

A-5 
41W2012 ta-'a , ....... Inc. Uve ··- $5,481.20 111.00 $5,411.20 No 4110/2012 104 

iMicnltlld. 

411112012 Cllltl'l Feed Mil, Inc. L.ivt 25,500 $15,181.3Cl $0.00 $15.111.30 No 411:v2012 102 

........... ·--- 7123120'12 1214S ........... 

Nair. 1bert .. no-cfllllt ......... llltwlen Pnmllr IIIII Clartl'l. bUlCIUtl'slnwllcea ....._..due.,._ of up-. Z1 ...,_ ...... pun:llale dltiL ........ did nat llllutllllvlntlle ofllle eltlndld tllllll to ·a 
..., .... ~nw~cea. 

21 

p.. ~ff:~ 'OJ: X. 


